
COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA 

Department of Conservation and Economic Development 
Division of Forestry 

McCormick & Alderman Roads 
Box 3758, Charlottesville, Va. 22903 

Telephone (804) 977-6555 

FOREST MANAGEMENT 
D. G. Wilfong, Jr. , District Forester 

General 

December 2, 1980 

Francis Jones 
Northern Virginia Planning District Commiss i on 
7309 Arlington Boulevard 
Falls Church, VA 22042 

Dear Ms. Jones: 
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In response to our telephone conversation on December 2 , I am sending you copies 
of several documents concerning the Conway Robinson Memorial Forest. I believe this 
material will supply most of the information you may need about the historical back­
ground of the forest since it was deeded to the State in 1938. Unfortunately, I was 
unable to find any information on the property prior to that date, 

If you would like more information concerning recent forest management activities 
on the Conway Robinson, I suggest that you contact the Pr ince William County Forester. 
His name and address are: 

Mr. Dana Malone 
Virginia Division of Forestry 
Box 388 
Leesburg, VA 22075 

It has been a pleasure to be able to assist you in your research, 
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Sincerely , 

CANDACE WYMAN 
Fauquier County Forester 

Prevent Forest Fires-Keep Virginia Green 
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